Graham, Cory (SD)

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

No wildlife related concerns.

-Brian Kiss

Kiss, Brian (SD)

June-18-18 1:29 PM

Graham, Cory (SD)

RE: Request for Review/comment — DGHTAL 5967.00 — Stericycle ULC - Transfer
Station, RM ROSSER



Graham, Cory (SD)

From: +WPG1212 - Conservation_Circulars (SD)

Sent: June-18-18 8:12 AM

To: Graham, Cory (SD)

Subject: RE: Request for Review/comment — DGHTAL 5967.00 — Stericycle ULC - Transfer

Station, RM ROSSER

Good morning

Lands Branch SD has no comments as regards to DGHTAL 5967.00 — Stericycle ULC - Transfer Station, RM ROSSER

Thank you for the opportunity to review

Winifred Frias
Crown Land Programs Administrator
Lands Branch
Department of Sustainable Development
Facsimile: (204) 948-2197
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Manitoba ¥ Memorandum

DATE: June 11, 2018

TO: Cory Graham P.Eng. FROM: Krista Olafsson
Environmental Approvals Branch Environmental Compliance and
Conservation and Water Stewardship Enforcement
1007 Century Street Sustainable Development
Winnipeg, MB R3H 0W4 1007 Century Street

Winnipeg MB R3H 0W4
P: (204) 470-8285
F: (204) 948-3833

SUBJECT: Environment Act Proposal —Stericylce (File No. 5967.00)

Manitoba Sustainable Development, Winnipeg Regional Office of Environmental Compliance and Enforcement Branch
has reviewed the above noted Environmental Act Proposal for the operation of a medical waste transfer facility and
hazardous waste collection facility and has the following comments to provide:

e Onsite wastewater management has not been addressed in this proposal. Please provide information
regarding the proposed system to be installed at the facility.
e Will catch basins and/ or floor drains be installed at the facility? Where would that wastewater be directed?



Graham, Cory (SD)

From: +WPG969 - MIT Environmental Services Section (MI)

Sent: June-07-18 1:56 PM

To: Graham, Cory (SD)

Subject: RE: Request for Review/comment — DGHTAL 5967.00 — Stericycle ULC - Transfer

Station, RM ROSSER

No concern. Thank you for the opportunity to review.



Graham, Cory (SD)

From: Epp, Jane (SD)

Sent: June-07-18 3:30 PM

To: Graham, Cory (SD)

Subject: RE: Request for Review/comment — DGHTAL 5967.00 — Stericycle ULC - Transfer

Station, RM ROSSER

Forestry and Peatlands has no concerns.

Jane Epp



Graham, Cory (SD)

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:

Dear Cory,

+WPG574 - HRB Archaeology (SCH)

June-05-18 9:40 AM

Graham, Cory (SD)

Nesbitt, Christina (SCH)

RE: Request for Review/comment — DGHTAL 5967.00 — Stericycle ULC - Transfer
Station, RM ROSSER

The Historic Resources Branch has no concerns at this time. If at any time, however, heritage resources are
encountered in association with these lands during testing and development, the Historic Resources Branch must be
immediately contacted. The Historic Resources Branch may require that an acceptable heritage resource management
strategy be implemented by the developer to mitigate the effects of development on the heritage resources.

A booklet identifying examples of heritage objects can be accessed from our website:
https://www.gov.mb.ca/chc/hrb/pdf/heritage objects.pdf

Sincerely,
Suyoko

Suyoko Anne Tsukamoto

Impact Assessment Archaeologist
Historic Resources Branch

Manitoba Sport, Culture, and Heritage

Main Floor, 213 Notre Dame Avenue
Winnipeg, MB

R3B 1N3

T: (204) 945-3893

F: (204) 945-2384

e: suyoko.tsukamoto@gov.mb.ca




Graham, Cory (SD)

From: Nimetz, Debby (OFC)

Sent: May-25-18 1:09 PM

To: Graham, Cory (SD)

Subject: RE: Request for Review/comment — DGHTAL 5967.00 — Stericycle ULC - Transfer

Station, RM ROSSER

Hello Cory,

The OFC recommends that:

- the applicant obtain the required building and occupancy permits from the Authority Having Jurisdiction for any new
buildings and the alteration, reconstruction, demolition, removal, relocation, and occupancy of all existing buildings, and
- an Emergency Plan be filed and approved by the local Fire Department prior to Occupancy in accordance with the
Manitoba Fire Code.

Regards,

Debby Nimetz

Administrative Assistant
Office of the Fire Commissioner
508-401 York Ave.

Winnipeg, Manitoba R3C 0P8
Phone: 204-945-3322

Fax; 204-948-2089



Graham, Cory (SD)

From: Kowalchuk, Sheldon (SD)

Sent: May-16-18 9:55 PM

To: Graham, Cory (SD)

Subject: RE: Request for Review/comment — DGHTAL 5967.00 — Stericycle ULC - Transfer

Station, RM ROSSER

Hi,

The Central Region IRMT has no concerns with the proposal. We will rely on other government Departments and
Branches to provide comments related to their areas of expertise and responsibility.

Sheldon Kowalchuk

Regional Land Manager, Central Region
Parks and Regional Services Division
Manitoba Sustainable Development
Box 6000, 75-7th Avenue

Gimli, MB  ROC 1BO

Ph: 204-641-1176

Fax: 204-642-6108



Graham, Cory (SD)

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:

No comments

Kelly, Jason (SD)

May-15-18 7:57 AM

Graham, Cory (SD); Wilson, Brian (AGR); Labossiere, Don (SD); Cunningham, Neil (SD);
Molod, Rommel (SD); Kiss, Brian (SD); Janusz, Laureen R (SD); Epp, Jane (SD); Conrod,
Matt (SD); Missyabit, Ron (SD); Frias, Winifred (SD); Page, Elaine (SD); Phipps, Graham
(SD); Vitt, Cory (SD); Stonehouse, Perry (SD); Hawryliuk, Yvonne (SD); Kowalchuk,
Sheldon (SD); Kopytko, Myles (SD); +WPG574 - HRB Archaeology (SCH); Crone, Jim
(SD); Ramrattan, Alisa (GET); Schafer, Dave (OFC); Hodgson, Kimberly (OFC); Liske, Cal
(GET); Roberecki, Susan (HSAL); Browne, Helen (HSAL); +BRA993 - Brandon CRP (MR);
+WPG969 - MIT Environmental Services Section (MLI); 'Sigurdson,Shauna [CEAA]’;
Stanley, Trevor (SD)

Burland Ross, Siobhan (SD)

RE: Request for Review/comment — DGHTAL 5967.00 — Stericycle ULC - Transfer
Station, RM ROSSER



Graham, Cory (SD)

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

No concerns.
Office of Drinking Water (ODW)

Cory Vitt, M.Eng. P.Eng.
Approvals Engineer

Office of Drinking Water

Manitoba Sustainable Development
1007 Century Street

Winnipeg, Manitoba R3H 0W4
Phone: 204-806-1363

Fax: 204-945-1365

Email: Cory.Vitt@gov.mb.ca

Vitt, Cory (SD)

May-15-18 9:02 AM

Graham, Cory (SD)

RE: Request for Review/comment — DGHTAL 5967.00 — Stericycle ULC - Transfer
Station, RM ROSSER

Website: www.manitoba.ca/drinkingwater
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